

# I MADE ARYA BETA WIDYATMIKA

WEB DEVELOPER



 +62 831-1428-5234

 aryabwidyatmika@gmail.com

 Badung, Bali, Indonesia

 aryabeth.github.io

## PROFILE

I am a qualified and professional web developer with five years of experience in the field. I can quickly create websites using wordpress, but I can also create websites with native coding and shopify. Highly skilled in communication, collaboration, and technical documentation.

## SKILLS

- Wordpress Development
- Shopify Development
- Front-end and back-end web development
- Problem-Solving
- Project Management Tools
- Knowledge of algorithms and data structures
- Able to work collaboratively

## EXPERIENCE

### WEB DEVELOPER

Kesato & Co Digital Agency - Bali  
2020 - Present

- Build website using Wordpress, Shopify, and Next.js.
- Maintain client website and optimization.
- Implement design from Figma or Adobe XD into frontend.

### HEAD IT DIVISION & WEB DEVELOPER

Total Bali & Api Pacific - Bali  
2016 - 2020

- Develop website and maintenance all website on company. In the company there are about 20 more websites that run in the field of villa agencies, insurance and retail.
- Maintenance network & internet connection in the office.

### FREELANCER

Yogyakarta  
2015 - 2016

- Full Stack Developer of Paragon Futsal Booking System Project
- Research of Thesis: Built Course Taking Recommendation System using Genetic Algorithm and Constraint Satisfaction Method, System was built with Code Igniter PHP Framework and Javascript.
- Built E-vote website for FTI & BEMU UKDW Election using Codeigniter Framework
- Build Management Information System for Hospital (SIMRS) Datu Rantau Hospital using Codeigniter Framework

## EDUCATION

### BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY

Duta Wacana Christian University  
Major Informatics Engineering  
2012 - 2016

### VOCATIONAL HIGH SCHOOL

SMK N 1 Denpasar  
Major RPL (Rekayasa Perangkat Lunak)  
2009 - 2012